



Steve Bouzan

CIEC, MWR, MSR

Senior Regional Consultant,
Environmental Services

Department

Environmental Services

Tel: (617) 778-4734

Email: steve.bouzan@yagroup.com

Locations

Boston, MA

Biography

STEVE BOUZAN joined YA Group in 2019. Steve has been an environmental professional since 1999. He has an extensive background in disaster restoration, having both managed and consulted on many large and complex losses. As an OSHA authorized instructor, he has taught numerous safety courses, as well as classes on water damage, fire restoration, mold remediation, and bio hazard clean ups.

Credentials

- CIEC | Council-certified Indoor Environmental Consultant
- MWR | Master Water Restorer
- MSR | Master Fire and Smoke Restorer
- CIEC | Council-certified Indoor Environmental Consultant
- MWR | Master Water Restorer
- MSR | Master Fire and Smoke Restorer

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Private Prep School | Fire/Smoke | \$1.5M
- Commercial Business | Enviro - Hazmat | \$150K
- Hospital | Enviro - Hazmat | \$250K
- Insulation Factory | Explosion | \$750K
- Apartment Building (88 Units) | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$500K
- Manufacturing Plant | Fire/Smoke | \$825K
- Professional Sports Stadium | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$350K

Professional Experience

- 2019 - Current | Director, Environmental Division | YA Group
- 2004 - 2019 | Director of Training & Safety | ARS Restoration Specialists
- 2002 - 2004 | Operations Manager | ServiceMaster
- 1999 - 2002 | Associate | Paul Davis Restoration